FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
Sent: April 29, 2022 11:41 AM
To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX
Subject: FW: Premier - inflation

Here you are

Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: April 29, 2022 11:08 AM

To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier - inflation

Here you go, Jen.
Comment from PJH on MSR and inflation from a media avail last week:

Horgan: We're continuing to look at initiatives all the time. Minister Robinson has been directed by me to look at efforts
to bring forward initiatives to assist with inflation. We'll see how that goes. | don't want to say we'll have something to
say in a few weeks, because then the questions will start tomorrow. But Minister Robinson is seized of this. Her
responsibility as Finance Minister is to try and find ways to use the strength of a 570b economy to try and make sure we
reduce the challenges for BCers. And | know she's steeped in that and she's been working on it for months and will
continue to work on it in the days ahead.

Transcript from QP on April 25 — no forward looking commitments or comments made:
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From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

To: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX
Subject: Premier - inflation
Date: April 29, 2022 11:08:25 AM

Here you go, Jen.

Comment from PJH on MSR and inflation from a media avail last week:

Horgan: We're continuing to look at initiatives all the time. Minister Robinson has been
directed by me to look at efforts to bring forward initiatives to assist with inflation. We'll see
how that goes. I don't want to say we'll have something to say in a few weeks, because then the
questions will start tomorrow. But Minister Robinson is seized of this. Her responsibility as
Finance Minister is to try and find ways to use the strength of a $70b economy to try and make
sure we reduce the challenges for BCers. And I know she's steeped in that and she's been
working on it for months and will continue to work on it in the days ahead.

Transcript from QP on April 25 — no forward looking commitments or comments made:
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FOI Coordinator FIN:EX

From: Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX

Sent: April 28, 2022 12:53 PM

To: Wood, Heather FIN:EX

Cc: Mounteney, Renee FIN:EX; Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX

Subject: QP Blues excerpt - Affordability & Inflation
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Jennifer Michell
Director, Executive Operations & Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Finance
Tel. 250-356-6696 | Email: Jennifer.Michell@gov.bec.ca
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